Cornelius Venti

Jl. Adisucipto Gg. Siaga Komp. Siaga Makmur No. C3, Kubu Raya, West Kalimantan • +6289688130986 • corneliusventi@gmail.com • linkedin.com/in/corneliusventi • twitter.com/corneliusventi • corneliusventi • corneliusventi

Frontend Developer

Frontend Developer with 4+ years of experience building and maintaining responsive websites in Orange Multimedia, Satumarket and FWD Insurance. Recently, I delivered an e-commerce web from scratch in 3 months to kick start their journey and worked in FWD Group to help each region to create a coherence back office

WORK EXPERIENCE

FWD Group • Singapore (Remote)

Full Stack Developer

Oct 2020 - Aug 2022

- Built Lead Generation Form using Vue.js and Nest.js in 3 months
- Built Logger Module For Microservice using Nest.js, Wiston and AWS Cloud Watch in 2 months
- · Built Email/Report Microservice using Nestjs, HTML-PDF and SendGrid in 6 months
- · Built Back Office Promotion Management using Nestjs, Nextjs and Material UI in 6 months

Satumarket • Pontianak, West Kalimantan, Indonesia

Staff Development

Feb 2020 - Sep 2020

- Built Local E-commerce at Pontianak from scratch using Nuxtjs, Vuetify, Vuex and Laravel in 3 months
- Built Back Office System for E-Commerce from scratch using Vue.js, Vuetify, Vuex, and Laravel in 3 months

Orange Multimedia • Pontianak, West Kalimantan, Indonesia

Web Developer

Aug 2018 - Feb 2020

- · Built Letter System Based on Electronic Signatures using Bootstrap, jQuery and Laravel in 4 months
- Built Online Tax Reporting System using Bootstrap, ¡Query and Laravel in 3 months
- Built Regional Financial Management Information System using Bootstrap, ¡Query and Laravel in 1 year

Web Developer Intern

Feb 2018 - Jul 2018

 Delivered a health data management system with 81 tables of resources in 6 months by componentizing to speed up the building process

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science in Informatics

Tanjungpura Univercity • Pontianak, West Kalimantan, Indonesia • Jun 2015 - Aug 2019

SKILLS

CSS3, React.js, Typescript, Jira, Slack, Next.js, Nuxt.js, Vue.js, Nest.js, Node.js, Git, Postman, SendGrid, Figma, HTML5, Javascript